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SECTIONS OF FEDERAL FOOD DRUG, AND ‘COSMETIC ACT INVOLVED IN VIOLATIONS
‘ -REPORTED IN. F. N. J. NOS. 23351-23400

Adultemtwn, Sectlon 402 (a) - (2), the article, in one case, contamed an
added poisonous or. deleterious substance which was unsafe ‘within the meamng
of Section 406; and, in two. other cases, the article was a raw agricultural
commodlty and contained a pestmlde chemical which was unsafe within the
meaning of Section 408 (a) ; Section 402-(a) (3), the article consisted in part
of a filthy or, decomposed substance, or it was otherwise unfit for food; Sec-
tion 402 (a) (4), the article had been prepared, packed or held under 1nsamtary
conditions whereby it may - ‘havé become contammated with filth; Section 402
(a) (5) the article was in whole or in part the product of a diseased animal;
Section 402 (b) (2), a substance had been substituted wholly. or in part for
. the article; Section 402 (b) (4), a substance had been added to the article or
ixed or packed therewith so as to increase its bulk or weight or reduce its
quality; Section 406 (a), a poisonous or deleterious substance was added to
food when such substance was not requu'ed in the production thereof and could
have been avoided by good manufactunng practice; Section 408 (a), a poisonous
.or deleterious pesticide chemical, or a pesticide chemical which is not generally
recogmzed among experts qualified by scientific training and experience to
‘evaluate the safety of pesticide cheinicals, as safe for .use, had been added to
‘a raw agrlenltural commodity, and no tolerance or exemption from the. require-

‘ment of a tolerance for such pesticide chemical in or on the raw agricultural '

‘commodity had been prescnbed by the Secretary of Health Education, and
Welfare.

M@sbmndi/ng, Section 403 (a), the labeling of the article was false and mis-
leading ; Section 403 (g) (1), the article purported to be and was represented. as
‘a food for which a definition and standard of identity has been prescribed by
‘regulations, and it failed to conform to such definition and standard; Sectmn
403 (h) (1), the article purported to be and was represented as a food for which
a standard of quality has been prescrlbed by regulatlons, and its quality fell
below such standard

CEREALS AND. CEREAL PRODUCTS
BAKERY PRODUCTS

23351 Banana macaroons, Anginetti, and egg biscuits. (F. D. C. No. 38133.

8. Nos. 3-261 M, 3-349 M, 3-353 M, 3-593 M.)

INDICTMENT FILED: 3—1—56 S. Dist. N. Y., against Stella D’Oro Biscuit Co.,
Ine.,, Bronx, N. Y., J oseph Kresevmh pre51dent and Peter Santero, secretary.

. SHIPPED: 3—28——55 and 4—1—55 from New York to Oonnectmut Massachusettst,

-, .and Rhode Island.

LABEL IN PART: (Pkg) “Banana. Maearoons”, (bag) “Anginetti CER F’lour,
Sugar, Bggs, Pure Veg. Shortening, Mycoban, Imit. Lemon Flavor” and “Pure
Egg Biscuits * * * Flour, Pure Veg. Shortening, Sugar, »Leavenmt,, Eggs,
‘Mycoban and Vanilla Flavor.” -

CHARGE 402 (a) (3)——contamed rodent hau’s and 402 (a) (4)—prepared
- under insanitary eondmons : . B L e,

Prea: Not guilty.

- DisposITION: The defendants filed a notice of a motion for a bill of particulars
on 3-22-56. with respect to (1) the number of packages in each count of the

. indictment alleged to have been adulterated, (2) the nature and extent of
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the insanitary conditions under which the articles were prepared, and (3) the
. manner and -extent of the participation of the individual defendants in the

alleged matters. -After considering the arguments of counisel, the court, on
:;_,”-4—2—56 granted the motion with respect to 1tem 1 but denied the mot1on as
: to items 2 and 3. _
.- -The case came on for trial before the court and jury on 6—11—56 On 6-14-56,
‘the trial was concluded with the return by the jury of a verdict of guilty against
the corporation and a verdict of not guilty against the individual defendants.
The corporation made a motion to preclude sentence as a previous offender under
‘303 (a) of the Act [21 U. 8. C. 333 (a)]. On 6-22-56, the court denied the
motion with the statement that a written opinion thereon would be filed; on
the same day, the court fined the corporation $3,000 per count, a total fine of
.$12,000. .

On 7-—25—56 the court handed down the following opinion:

LFVET, District Judge: “The above—named corporate defendant, Stella D’Oro
Biscuit Co., Inc., was held guilty after a jury trial under an 1ndlctment for
violation of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, Title 21 USCA Sec-
tions 331 (a), 333 (a), 342 (a) (8) and 342 (a) (4). This defendant had
been previously convicted for the same offense on February 5, 1951 in the
sdme court, which conviction became firial before any of the current violations
of said Act were committed by this defendant as alleged. in the indictment and
in which conviction resulted.

“The procedural background of this case is as follows:

“(1) On February 28, 1956, the Grand Jury voted an indictment of five
counts against the corporate defendant, Stella D’Oro Biscuit Co., Inc., for
violation of Title 21 USCA Sections 331 (a), 333 (a), 842 (a) (3) and
342 (a) (4). (The first count was subsequently withdrawn.)

“(2) An information alleging the previous conviction of this corporate de-
fendant for violation of Section 331 of Title 21 USCA on February 5, 1951 was
filed in this court in March 1956 and notices were sent to the corporatmn to
appear for pleading to the indictment of February 28, 1956 and to plead to the
aforesaid information charging a pr1or conviction for the same offense. Pleas
of not guilty were entered.

#(3) On June 14, 1956, the jury returned a verdict of guilty on counts 2, 3,4
and 5 of this mdlctment against the corporate defendant, Stella D’Oro B1scu1t
Co., Inc. At this time a motion was made by the defendant to preclude sen-
tence as a previous oﬁender under Section 333 (a) of Title 21 USCA, Whlch
reads as follows :

Any person who violates any of the provisions of section 331 shall be

guilty of a misdemeanor and shall on conviction thereof be subject to im-

. prisonment for not more than one year, or a fine of not more than $1,000,

or both such imprisonment and fine; but if the violation is committed after

a conviction of such person under this section has become final such person

shall be subject to imprisonment for not more than three years, or a fine
of not more than $10,000, or both such imprisonment and fine. .

“(4) At the time of the making of this motion, the Court denied the defend-
ant’s motion to limit the sentence to that of a first offender, After admission
by the corporate defendant of the fact of the prior conviction, the time thereof

. and the identity of the defendant, the defendant was sentenced to a fine of
- $3,000 on each of the four counts on which the jury had found it guilty. The
Court then indicated its reasons, but stated that an opinion would be filed.
- ... “This motion was made upon the ground that the indictment did not contain
the allegation or averment of the previous conviction and that, therefore, the
punishment under this section must be no more than a $1,000 ﬁne The defend-
~+ ant-further contended that it is a fundamental principle of criminal law
- that in-a prosecution under a statute imposing a greater punishment for a
.- second ‘offense than for a first offense, the fact that the offense charged is
- @ second violation must be d1rect1y averred in the mdlctment in order to Just1fy
e 8 sentence as a second oﬁender : - SN : 3
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ving:ieases :

. 4. sustain such a position the.defendant has cited:the;followin
nited States

.United States v.-Berkowitz, W. D. Mo., 1942, 45 F. Supp. 564;

'ex rel. Manchbach v. Moore, 2 F. 2d 988; Olivito y. United States, 9 Cir:, 1933, -

67 F. 2d 564 ; United States v. Modern Reed & Rattan Co., et al.,, 2 Cir., 1948,
159 F. 2d 656, cert. denied 331 U. S. 831. However, all of the-aforesaid. cases
‘were decided before the adoption of the Federal Rules.of Criminal.Procedure.

- None of them involved cases where the practice followed. here had. obtained.

. “Olivito.v, United States, 9 Cir., 1933, 67.F. 2d 565, involved certain statutes
under .the National Prohibition Act concerning sentences where a defendant
had ‘allégedly béen engaged in habitual violations. -In that case the defendant
‘had been convicted in a City Court for possession of intoxicating liguor.. The
.Court. said : ‘There was not a scintilla of .evidence .to prove habitual violation
by defendant, since the former acts were too remote and were not: presecuted
under the National Prohibition Act.’ (p. 565) In the present case at'bar, the
record shows notice of previous conviction and an admission thereof, all before
sentence was imposed..- : - - - G S 2 e
. “United States ex rel. Manchbach v. Moore, 2 F. 2d 988, also involved the
' National Prohibition Act.. Section 29 of said Act provided as follows:

- Any person * * * sghall be fined for a first offense not.more than $500;

. foria.second.offense not less than $100 nor more than $1,000, or be impris-
oned not more than-ninety days.; for.any subsequent. offense he .shall be
‘fined not less than $500 and be imprisoned not less than three months nor
more than two years. . :

In the Manchbach case, supraythe defendant had pleaded. gunilty but.no notice
had been served by virtue of the indictment or otherwise that.there had been
previous convictions. In this case, on the other. hand, the defendant,. Stella
D’Oro Biscuit Co., Inc;, received timely notice of the previous conviction. .
“United Statesv. Berkowitz; D. O. W.-D. Mo:;1942;45-F:-Supp- 564;-involved
‘Title 29 USCA § 216 (a) (Fair Labor Standards Act), which reads as follows:

", Any person who willfully violates any of the provisions of section 215 of
this title shall upon conviction thereof be subject to a fine of not more than
$10,000, or to imprisonment for not more than six months, or both. No
person shall be imprisoned under this subsection except for an offense
committed after the conviction of such person for a prior offense under
this subsection.

“The Court then held that under the above-mentioned statute, ‘an imprisonment
‘penalty cannot be imposed except in those cases where a second -offense has not
only been committed, but where the indictment or informaiion -charges the
fact.) . [Emphasis added:] . Manifestly, the information in the case at bar
expressly charged .the defendant with having been previously convicted of
the offense alleged in the indictment.

. “Under the Narcotics Law, 26 USCA 7237, the statute provides in part as
foll_fosgv_sl D : ,

After conviction, but prior to pronouncement of sentence, the- court shall be
advised by -the United States attorney whether: the conviction is the
‘offender’s first or a, subsequent offense. . If it is not a first offense, the
United, States attorney,shall file an information setting forth the prior
_convictions, . The offender shall have.the opportunity,jin open court to
" affitm or deny that he is identical with the person previously convicted. If
e denies the identity, sentence shall be postponed for such time as to
“‘permit, a trial before a jury ou the sole issue of the offender’s identity with
" the person previously, convicted. If the offender is found by the jury to
~"be the person previously convicted; or'if he acknowledges, that he is such
.. berson, he shall be sentenced as prescribed in this subsection,

v “This procedure in substance was-followed by the United States:Attorney in

‘this case. ‘The defendant contended thatthere was no authorityto-fellow such
 nréthod sinice-the: procedure ‘was-not-directed by statute -in- the-Federal-Food,
‘i Drug ‘and CoSmeticiActy However, the-1égislation.autherizing that -precedure

is indicative that the Congress considered that method -sufficfent for due

process. S

N
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“Umted States v. Modern Reed & Rattan Co Inc, et al., 2 Cll‘ 1947 159

2d 656, involved the Fair Labor Standards’ Act of 1938 Title 29 USOA
§§ 201, 207 et seq. - Previous convictions and sentences Were placed before the
Jury This was held error. Judge Chase wrote:. v

They were charged W1th spec1ﬁc violations of the statute and were entitled
to be tried only for those'offenses and upon nothmg but competent evidence. -
Boyd v. United States 142 U. 8. 450, 12 8. Ct. 292, 35 L. Bd. 1077. The
general rule applicable to them is that evidence” of the commission of a
wholly separate -and independent crime even. though of the same nature is
not admissible.: Kempe v. United States, 8 Cir., 151 F.-2d 680; Fabacher v.
United States, 5 Cir., 20 F\. 2d 736. Sound pohcy in the adrn1n1strat10n of
the criminal laW underhes this well established principle and little is to be
gained by pointing out that its exclusion can hardly be justified on the
ground of irrelevancy. Nor should we fail to notice a plain error so far
reaching because no objection was taken. Wiborg v. United States, 163
U. 8. 632, 16 8. Ct. 1127, 41 L. Ed. 283 ; United States v. Atkinson, 297 U. 8.
157,56 S. Ct. 391, 80 L. Ed 555 Gomlla v. United States, 5 Cir., 146 F. 2d
372. (p. 658) .

“Moreover, in the Modern Reed & Rattan Co. case, supra, Judge Chase
points out that under the provisions of the National Prohibition Act, Title 27
USCA § 46, the Act contained a spemﬁc requ1rement that former conv1ct10ns be
alleged in the indictment. The provision was: ‘It shall be. the duty of the
prosecuting officer to ascertain whether the defendant bhas been ‘p-reviously
convicted and to plead the prior conviction in the affidavit, information orin-
dictment.” -See Singer v. Unlted States, 3 Cir., 1922,'278 Fed 415, cert denled
1922, 258 U. 8. 620.

’ “It is apparent that various methods are now followed in respect to the
?llegafggn of previous convictions. See 42 C. J.'S. 1057, Indictments & Informa-
ions, § 145: : o ’

“(1) Averment of the prior conviction in the indictment, with the resulting
prejudice to the substantive offense currently'charged. (42 C. J. 8. 1057)

“(2) Under certain statutes the question of prior conviction and identity is
_sll(l)g%ltted to the jury only after conviction of the current offense (42 C. J. 8.

“ (3) Even in the absence of statutory regulation, alleging the prior convic-
tion in the indictment for the current offense, and advising accused thereof but
withholding from the jury that portion of the indictment charging the previous
convietion until after accused shall have been conv1cted of this currently
charged offense. (42 C. J. S.1058)

“(4) By a proceeding supplementary to the original or main proceedlng
brought after conviction and before sentence. This method has been declared
fairer to the accused in that it does not prejudice him in the eyes of the jury by
showing his previous conviction. See 42 C. J. 8. 1067 ; State v.-Smith, 273 P,
323, 128 Or. 515; State v. Domanski, 115 P. 2d 729, 9 Wash 2d 519.

“There is nothmg in the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure wh1ch requires
pleading of a prior conviction in an indictment. Rule 7 (‘The Indictment and
The Information’) contains no requirement of such pleading. Subd1v1s1on (c)
of Rule 7 reads in part as follows:

The indictment * * -* ghall be a plam concise and definite written
statement of the essential facts COIlStltU.tan' the offense charged

Rule 2 (‘Purpose and Oonstructlon ) states:

These rules are intended to provide for the just determination of every
-ceriminal - proceedmg They shall' be ‘construed to ‘secure simplicity: in
procedure, fairness in administration and the elimination of unJustlﬁable
-expense and delay.

“OOnceran’ the Federal Rules of Crlmlnal Procedure, 1t has been sa1d

x % % AdJud1cat1on on the mer1ts should be the mot1vat1ng p011cy in
“determining rights rather than ‘technicalities of procedure or form.
Umted ’States v. Claus D: 0 E D N Y 1946 5 FRD 278 280
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The criminal rules were designed to simplify existing procedure and to
" eliminate outmoded technicalities of centuries gone by. United States v.
Bickford, 9 Cir., 1948, 168 F. 2d 26,27, ~ - S
.. The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure 18 U. S..C. A., were designed
"to eliminate technicalities in criminal pleading and are to be construed
to secure simplicity in procedure. United States v. American Stevedores,
Inc., D. C. 8. D. N. Y., 1954, 16 FRD 164, 167-168. -

The adoption of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure was authorized on
June 25, 1948. See Title 18 USCA §§ 3771, 3772. °‘All law in conflict with
such rules shall be of no further force or effect after such rules have taken
- effect.’ 18 USCA § 3771 S ‘

' . “It should be noted that the indictment here includes a plain reference to
Section 333 (a), which contains the provision reading: o

* * *'if the violation is committed after a conviction of such person

under this section has become final such person shall be subject to im-

prisonment for not more than three years, or a fine of not more than $10,000,
. or both such imprisonment and fine. '

“Ag stated by Judge Crane in People v. Gowasky, 244 N. Y. 451, 455, the
earlier decisions of the New York Courts (such as People v. Sickles, 156:N.*Y.
'541)-had held that the People must not only allege in the indictment the pre-
- vious convictions, but must also prove them in the trial in order to convict the
. defendant as a second offender. But he also went on to say: ‘This was due
" to our statutory provisions and the practice which had grown up under them.’
[Emphasis added.] -Judge Crane also said: :

The English practice referred to first found embodiment in the Statute
of 5 and 6 William IV, chapter 111, as stated in Regina w. Shrimpton (3
Car. & Kir. Rep. 873). Thereafter, previous convictions could not be
proved before the jury until after the new charge had first been disposed
of. The previous practice of proving old offenses on the trial of the new
charge was thought likely to prejudice the prisoner. (See, also, Regina
v. Shuttleworth, 8 Car. & Xir. Rep. 875.).- (p. 456) S

. -It appears in fact that prior to July 1, 1926 (when Section 1943 of the Penal
.. Law went into effect), the practice in New York permitted determination even
after sentence as to prior convictions. See People ex rel. Taylor v. Jennings,
184 Misc. 586, 589. - In People of United States ex rel. Wisniewski v. Hunt,
D. C. W. D. N. Y., 1941, 36 F. Supp. 774, Judge Knight, in approving the prac-

« tice set forth in Section 1943, wrote:

* * % Ag was said in People ex rel. Taylor v. Jennings, 134 Misec.
586, 236 N. Y. S. 161, 163: ‘It [Section 1943] did not change the method of
procedure from that which had previously existed. - It did, however, add
to the statute another method of procedure. A district attorney now has,
as he then had, the right to elect whether to accuse the defendant, charged
in an indictment with the commission of a felony, with being a second
offender or whether to indict the accused as a first offender, and, if a con-
viction was secured, then upon his sentence to determine, either by his
own admission, or by trial, whether or not he had been previously convicted
of a felony in this state. Either method of procedure reached the same
conclusion, and the district attorney had the right to make his election
as to which course he would pursue.’ - (p. 774)

=+ :“Whatever the practice in the State Courts of New York was prior to
1926, Section 1943 of the Penal Law contained the provisions set forth .in
' the footnote The Judges of the New York Courts have condemned as unfair

L.t “Procedure relating to resentencing— : )
* “If at any time, either after sentence or conviction, it shall appear that a person
convicted of a felony has previously been .convicted of crimes as set forth either in sec-

7 tion nineteen hundred and forty-one or hnineteen hundred and forty-two, it shall be the

© duty of the district attorney of the county in which such conviction was had to file an
" information accusing the said person of such previous conyvictions. Whereupon, the
court in which such. conviction was had .shall cause. the said person, whether confined
in prison or otherwise, to be brought before it and shall inform him of -the allegations

contained in such information and of his right to be tried as to the truth thereof accord-
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and prejudicial the procedure of alleging prior convictions in the _indici:ment.
In a dissenting opinion in People v. DeSantis, 305 N. Y. 44, Judge Fuld said:

_Patently unfair, unquestionably prejudicial, the practice of charging a
- defendant as a prior felony offender in the indictment and permitting
. proof thereof at the trial, should be condemned and outlawed. (p. 47)

" In Pe‘op-lé V. Sickles, 156 N. Y. 541, Judge Rdward T. Bartlett'in a dissent
wrote: ' B B

It is the boast of the common law that every accused person 1s pre-
sumed to be innocent until proven guilty, and we have made this pre-
sumption a part of our criminal procedure (Code of Criminal Procedure,
§ 389). : :

And in the same case in the Appellate Division, 26 App. Div. 470, Judge Wood-
ward in a dissenting opinion remarked : . :

But when there is no issue before the jury to be tried, éxcept the question
of the subsequent crime, it is manifestly improper to introduce evidence
as to-a specific fact in the history of the prisoner which can have no
other effect than to destroy the presumption of innocence to which he is
entitled, and which establishes a character and a disposition to crime.
(p. 480) - C

“In People v. Gowasky, 244 N. Y. 451, Judge Crane, speaking of the practice
under Section 1943 of the New York Penal Law, commented:

* *= * Previous convictions need not be alleged in the indictment, nor
proved upon the trial of the new charge. This to me seems eminently
fair to any prisoner. When he is charged and tried for a crime, his
previous record may not be used to influence the jury to convict him of
that crime. The proof against him is to be the same as if he were a
first offender, unless possibly he takes the stand. But when he is con-
victed, then comes the question of his sentence, and he is no longer to
be treated as a first offender. MHe may then for the first time be con-
fronted with his record, and sentenced to a severer punishment, as he.
should be, if it turns out that he has previously transgressed the law.
~The old practice is still permissible; the indictment, as formerly, may
plead the prior convictions, and proof of them may be given at the trial
under such pleading, but it is no longer necessary. The indictment may
charge only the new offense for which the prisoner is to be tried; om
the trial the People will not and cannot offer as part of their case previous
convictions. When, however, the trial is over, and the defendant stands
convicted, then the previous record must be considered in determining
the sentence. (p. 460) o

_ “Under this statute (Section 333 (a)), the first offense is not an element
of or included in the second, but is simply a fact in the past history of the
-criminal which the law takes into consideration when prescribing punishment
for the second offense. As stated by Judge Crane in People v. Gowasky,
_supra: :

ing to law, and shall require such offender to say whether he is the same person as
charged in such information or not. If he says he is not the same person or refused
to answer, or remains silent, his plea, or the fact of his silence, shall be entered of
record and a jury shall be empanelled to inquire whether the offender is the same person
mentioned in the several records as set forth in such information. If the jury finds that
he is the same person or if he acknowledges or confesses in open court, after being duly -
eautioned as to his rights, that he is the same person, the court shall sentence him to
‘the punishment preseribed in said sections nineteen hundred and forty-one and nineteen
hundred and forty-two, as the case may be, and shall vacate the previous sentence, de-
ducting from the new sentence all time actually served on the sentence so vacated,
Whenever it shall become known to any warden or prison, probation, parole, or police .
officer or other peace officer that any person charged with or convicted of a felony has
been previously convicted within the meaning of said sections nineteen hundred and
forty-one or nineteen hundred and forty-two, it shall become his duty forthwith to
§e11)or§ tilgzga,?ts to the district attoruey of the county. Added L. 1926, c. 457, § 3, eff,
u y i, . : . . . ;
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¥ % % Prior convictions logically and in fact -have little- or nothing

to do° with proof of the defendant’s guilt of a new crime; & man is not

- guilty of breaking the law merely because he has broken it before; but

. when thé prodof shows him to be guilty, then his past acts have much

& do with’ the way he should be treated. - The punishment for the second

offensé is increéased because of his apparent persistence in the perpetra-

tion of crime and his indifference to the laws which keep gociety to-
géther * * * (p. 460) '

Judge Crane in People v. Sickles, 156 N. Y. 541, wrote:

# * 4% the fact of a first conviction does not become material until
affér the second conviction, and then only for the purpose of enabling
the trial judge to impose the proper term of imprisonment. (p. 550)

«Both the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 and the Federal Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act were passed by the 75th Congress on the same day, June
.25, 1938. See 52 Stat. 1040 and 1060. Neither Section 16 (a) of the Fair
Labor Standdrds Act (29 USCA § 216 (a)) nor Section 303 -(a) of the Federal
F60d, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (21 USCA §333 (a)) containg any provision
dirécting the prosecutor to plead a previous offense. Indeed, the trend of
législation is expréssly away from any such provision as that in the Na-
fiohal Piohibition Act. Section 174 of Title 21 USCA, in providing for in-
creased penalties for narcotics offenders, directs the United States Attorney
to inform the Court of a defendant’s previous narcotics convictions afier
the conviction at bar is obtained. If there are such previous convictions, the
United States Attorney is directed to set them forth in an information. Sec-
tSit?nt 17éc7 of Title 21 was passed in its present form on November 2, 1951, 65
Stat. 767. :
- «geetion 833 (a) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act does not
mike a previous conviction an element of the offense. It concerns punishment
ofily. From the rationale of the Modern Reed & Rattan case, supra, and
from fundatmental elements of procedural justice, it does not appear that the:
Government should be criticized for its failure to ask the Grand Jury to
include the previous offense as part of its indictment of the current offense or
for failure to place before the trial jury the allegation of the prior conviction.
Here, the defendant has had its basic rights of due process preserved: (1) It
has beén heard in the determination of the current offense without the stigma
of a prior conviction being put before the trial jury; (2) It has had notice of
the prior conviction before pleading to and trial of the current -offense; and
" (3) It has had the opportunity to deny the allegation or information of the
prior offense, with a trial available as to that feature if it sought it.
“Thie procedure followed was approved by the TUnited States Supreme Court
i the case of Grabam v. West Virginia, 224 U. 8. 616 (1912). There, the
defendant was tried upon an indictment not alleging the previous convictions.
He was found guilty. Thereafter, he was tried upon an information in which
thé issde involved his identity with & person charged with having committed
previous crimes. He was found to be the same individual, and under the
provisions of the West Virginia law, was thereupon sentenced to life imprison-
ment. The defendant contended that the procedure was contrary to the pro-
visions of the Fourteenth Amendment. In rejecting this view, J ustice Hughes
wrote: : ) ' :

* * % While it is fathiliar practice to set forth in the indictment the fact
of prior ¢onviction of another offense, and to submit to the jury the
‘evidence tipon that issue together with that relating to the commission
'of ‘the ciiie which the indictment charges, ‘still in ‘its nature it 'is'a dis-
tinct idste, and it may appropriately be the subject of separate determina-
tion. ‘Provision for a separate, and subsequent, determination.-of his
*identity Wwith theformér convict has ‘not beén ‘regarded asa “deprivation
of uny fundarental right. (. 625) _ '
_ Nor is ‘there @ny reason why such a proceeding :should mot -be prose-
¢iited upon ‘an iiformation presénted by ‘a competent ‘public ‘officer on ‘his
oath of office. There is no occadion for an ‘indictmernt. To-repeat, ‘the
inquiry is not into the commission of an offense; as to this, indictment has
already been found and the accused convicted. There remains simply the
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- question as to the fact of previous convietion. And it cannot be contended,
that in proceeding by information instead of by indictment there iy any
violation of the requirement of due process of law. (pp. 626-627)

“There is no direction, implied or expressed, in Section 330 (a) of Title 21
USCA that requires the allegation of a previous conviction in the indictment.
In view of the fact that Congress in the National Prohibition Act directed such
a prior conviction to be pleaded, this would clearly indicate that Congress did
not intend to require such a procedure as that sought by the defendant in
this case. Section 333 (a) clearly deals only with punishment. ' ’

.. “It, therefore, appears from the foregoing that:

(1) There is no requirement under the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
that the previous conviction be set forth in the indictment; ,
“(2) The Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act does not require the use
of such procedure; o , ’ ;
.. -%“(8) Such a practice is prejudicial to the defendant; : IR
“(4). The present trend is toward the method used here by the United

States Attorney;
“(5) Due process has been fully observed; o
“(6) Modern criminal procedure should permit and does permit the use
of the practice here followed where there is no authority that forbids. :

.. “For the reasons as herein set forth, defendant’s motion to limit the sen-
tence imposed upon it to that of a first offender was denied.” .

The corporation made a motion on 8-2-56 for a reduction of .th'e fine. On
8-38-56 the motion was denied. : o
23352, Pretzels. (F.D.C.No.39173. §.No.31-083M.)
'Q’UA’NTITY : 230 cartons, 24 bags each,‘ at Oolumbus; Ohio. ,
SmErePED: 6-18-56, from Williamsport, Pa., by Buckeye Pretzel Co. ‘
LABEL IN ParT: (Bag) “Buckeye 29¢ Old Fashioned Hard Pretzels.” .
LiBerED: T-26-56, S. Dist. Ohio. . ' .

CmARGE: 402 (a) (3)—contained insect and rodent hair fragments ; and 402 (a)
(4)—yprepared under insanitary conditions. S

DisposITION : 8-27-56. Default—destruction.
FLOUR* .

23353. Flour. (F.D. C.No. 39157. 8. No. 42-644 M.)

QuanTITY : 300 100-1b. bags at Idaho Falls, Idaho, in possession of Midland
Elevators. , -

SEIPPED: 1-9-56, from Salt Lake City, Utab.

LBerEp: 7-9-56, Dist. Idaho; amended. 7-25-56. |

CHARGE: 402 (a) '(3)——contained rodent urine; and 402 (a) (4)—held under
insanitary conditions. C

D1sSPOSITION : 10-3-56. Gonsent——claimed by Colorado Milling & Hlevator Co.,
- trading as Midland Elevators. Segregated, 58 bags denatured for use as ani-
mal feed; 20 bags, found stained with an insecticide, destroyed. - '

- MISCELLANEOUS CEREALS

23354. Rice. (F.D. C.No.39161. §.No.40-845 M.)
QuantiTY: 11 100-Ib. bags at Rapid City, S. Dak.

*See also No. 28390. '
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